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ADMINISTRATIVE LAW, OFFICE OF
 

BELINDA HERNANDEZ

300 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 1250

SACRAMENTO, CA  95814

(916) 323-6224  FAX: (916) 323-6826

bhernandez@oal.ca.gov 
www.oal.ca.gov 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS, OFFICE OF 

CARA PADILLA
2349 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, STE: 200
SACRAMENTO, CA  95834
(916) 263-0597  FAX: (916) 
cara.padilla@dgs.ca.gov 


ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS, OFFICE OF
CARLOS TREJO
2349 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, STE: 200
SACRAMENTO, CA  95834
(916) 263-0759  FAX: (916) 
Carlos.Trejo@dgs.ca.gov 


AGING, DEPT OF 

TANYA MARCELLANA

1300 NATIONAL DRIVE, SUITE 200

SACRAMENTO, CA 95835 
(916) 419-7537 FAX: (916) 928-2500

Tanya.marcellana@aging.ca.gov
www.aging.ca.gov    

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

1-A DISTRICT (COW PALACE)

CELINE CHAN

P.O. BOX 34206

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94134

(415) 404-4119  FAX: (415) 337-0941

cchan@cowpalace.com 

 

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

2ND DISTRICT

JANET COVELLO

1658 S AIRPORT WAY

STOCKTON, CA 95206

(209) 466-5041  FAX: (209) 466-5739

jcovello@sanjoaquinfair.com 

 AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

12TH DISTRICT-DEPT OF FOOD & AG

RHONDA LOONEY

1055 N STATE STREET

UKIAH, CA  95482

(707) 462-3884  FAX: (707) 462-2641

rhonda@redwoodempirefair.com 

 

 

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

15TH DISTRICT

GLORIA GRAHAM

1142 SOUTH "P" STREET

BAKERSFIELD, CA  93307

(661) 833-4939  FAX: (661) 4962

ggraham@kerncountyfair.com 

 

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
16TH DISTRICT
MERRIE INDENDI
P.O. BOX 8
PASO ROBLES, CA 93447
(805) 239-0655  FAX: (805) 238-5308

merrie@midstatefair.com
www.midstatefair.com 

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

19TH DISTRICT

PATRICIA CARY

P.O. BOX 3006

SANTA BARBARA, CA  93130

(805) 687-0766  FAX: (805) 569-5595

Pat@earlwarren.com 

 

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION

25TH DISTRICT – NAPA TOWN & COUNTRY FAIR

JOSEPH ANDERSON

575 THIRD STREET

NAPA, CA 94559

(707) 253-4900  FAX: (707) 253-4943

janderson@napavalleyexpo.com
www.napavalleyexpo.com  

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

28TH DISTRICT

DENISE GOULARTE

14800 SEVENTH STREET

VICTORVILLE, CA  92395

(760) 951-2200 FAX: (760) 951-2419

dgoularte@sbcfair.com 
www.sbcfair.com 

 

 

AGRICULTURALASSOCIATION
 

30TH DISTRICT

MARK O. EIDMAN

P.O. BOX 70

RED BLUFF, CA 96080-0070

(530) 527-5920 x13 FAX: (530) 527-1511

mark@tehamadistrictfair.com 
www.tehamadistrictfair.com 
AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

32ND DISTRICT-OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

KRISTEN MASON

88 FAIR DRIVE

COSTA MESA, CA  92626

(714) 708-1557  FAX:  (714) 708-1876

kmason@ocfair.com 

 

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

35TH DISTRICT

TERESA BURROLA

900 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR WAY

MERCED, CA  95341

(209) 722-1507 FAX:  (209) 722-3773
tburrola@co.merced.ca.us 

 

 

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

42ND DISTRICT

LOWELL A WALGENBACH

P.O. BOX 667

ORLAND, CA  95963

(530) 865-1168  FAX: (530) 865-1197

glencountyfair@orland.net 

 

 

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

46TH DISTRICT

GEAL SCOTT

18700 LAKE PERRIS ASSOCIATION

PERRIS, CA  92571

(951) 657-4221 FAX: (951) 657-5412

gscott@socalfair.com 

www.socalfair.com
AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION

CYNTHIA CARUSO

18700 LAKE PERRIS DRIVE

PERRIS, CA 92551

(951) 657-4221  FAX: (951) 657-5412

horseplace@socalfair.com
www.socalfair.com
AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 

50TH DISTRICT

KATHY DUBYN

2551 WEST AVENUE H, #102

LANCASTER, CA  93536

(661) 948-6060 x134  FAX: (661) 942-2135

kathy@avfair.com 

 

 

AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

 

52TH DISTRICT

TJ PLEW

PO Box 15028

SACRAMENTO, CA 95851

(916) 263-2975  FAX: (916) 263-2973

tjplew@sacfair.com
 

 

AGRICULTURAL & LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

J ANTONIO BARBOSA
915 CAPITOL MALL, 3RD FLOOR 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
(916) 653-3741 FAX: (916) 653-8750 

jbarbosa@alrb.ca.gov  

 
AGRICULTURAL & LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

LYTA WINSTON
915 CAPITOL MALL, 3RD FLOOR 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
(916) 651-7623 FAX: (916) 653-8750 

Lwinston@alrb.ca.gov  

 

 

AIR RESOURCES BOARD
 

COVINA MCALISTER

1001 " I " STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 322-8193  FAX: (916) 327-2940

cmcalist@arb.ca.gov 

 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL

APPEALS BOARD
GING TUCKER

3927 LENNANE DRIVE, SUITE 100 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95834 
(916) 419-2595 FAX: (916) 419-2599 

ging.tucker@abc.ca.gov   

 

 

ARTS COUNCIL, CA

LUCY GONZALEZ-MOCHIZUKI

1300 I STREET, SUITE 930 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
(916) 322-6337 FAX: (916) 322-6575 

lmochizuki@cac.ca.gov
www.cac.ca.gov   

 

BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

LINDA FERGURSON
450 N STREET, MIC 24
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
(916) 445-3814  FAX: (916) 322-3184 

lfergurs@boe.ca.gov    

www.boe.ca.gov 
 

BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

JOSEPH GEE
450 N STREET,MIC 24
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 322-4669  FAX: (916) 322-3184
Joe.gee@boe.ca.gov
www.boe.ca.gov 
 

BOATING AND WATERWAYS 


ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION 
JULIAN BUSTILLOS 

2000 EVERGREEN STREET, SUITE 100 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95815-3888 
(916) 263-1505  FAX: (916) 263-0650 

jbustillos@dbw.ca.gov 

 

CA AFRICAN AMERICAN MUSEUM
DEBRA HARRIS

600 STATE DRIVE, EXPOSITION PARK

LOS ANGELES, CA  90037

(213) 744-7538  FAX: (213) 744-2088

dharris@caamuseum.org 

CA AFRICAN AMERICAN MUSEUM
 

MARCHELL MILLER

600 STATE DRIVE, EXPOSITION PARK

LOS ANGELES, CA  90037

(213) 744-2061  FAX: (213) 744-2088

mmiller@caamuseum,org 

CA COASTAL COMMISSION

OWEN OMPHUA

45 FREMONT STREET, SUITE 1900

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94131

(415) 904-5453 FAX: (415) 904-5741

oomphua@coastal.ca.gov 

www.coastal.ca.gov 

CA CHILDREN & FAMILIES COMMISSION, FIRST 5 CALIFORNIA
SOFIE PAREDES
2389 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, SUITE 260
SACRAMENTO, CA  95833
(916) 263-1019  FAX: (916) 263-1360
sparedes@ccfc.ca.gov 

CA EXPOSITION & STATE FAIR

CANDICE MYERS
P.O. BOX 15649
SACRAMENTO, CA  95852
(916) 263-3032  FAX:  (916) 263-7983
cforslund@calexpo.com 

 

CAL FIRE

WEST RAMSEY
P.O. Box 944246

SACRAMENTO, CA  95818

(916) 324-1638  FAX: (916) 327-5842

west.ramsey@fire.ca.gov 
www.fire.ca.gov/abou/about_dobusiness.php 

 

CA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY

VICKIE KEY

1416 NINTH STREET, SUITE 1311

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 654-2757  FAX: (916) 653-8102

vickie.key@resources.ca.gov 

CALPERS

DIVERSITY OUTREACH PROGRAM

MATTHEW CARSON

400 Q STREET, 5TH FLOOR, LPN

SACRAMENTO, CA  95811

(916) 795-3847 FAX: (916) 795-0669

mcarson@calpers.ca.gov 
 

CA MARITIME ACADEMY
 

VINEETA DHILLON

200 MARITIME ACADEMY DRIVE

VALLEJO, CA  94590

(707) 654-1086  FAX: (707) 654-1001

dhillon@csum.edu 


CA SENIOR LEGISLATURE
CRYSTAL WALLACE

1020 N STREET, ROOM 513

SACRAMENTO, CA  95814

(916) 552-8056  FAX: (916) 552-8013
cwallace@seniorleg.ca.gov 

www.4csl.org 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY
 

CSU CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

CONTRACT MANAGER

DARRYL DEARBORN

401 GOLDEN SHORE

LONG BEACH, CA  90802

(562) 951-4581  FAX: (562) 951-4969

ddearborn@calstate.edu 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, BAKERSFIELD
 

KATHRYN VILLA

9001 STOCKDALE HIGHWAY

BAKERSFIELD, CA  93311-1099

(661) 654-3164  FAX:  (661) 654-3144

kvilla@csub.edu
www.csub.edu  

 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, CHICO
 

PROCUREMENT & CONTRACT SERVICES

DUANE MCCUNE

400 W 1ST STREET

CHICO, CA  95929

(530) 898-5629  FAX:  (530) 898-6190

dmccune@csuchico.edu 

 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, DOMINGUEZ HILLS
 

EMMIT WILLIAMS

1000 EAST VICTORIA STREET

CARSON, CA  90747

(310) 243-3873  FAX:  (310) 243-3305

ewilliams@csudh.edu 

 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, EAST BAY
PROCUREMENT OFFICE

DEBORAH HAYNES

25800 CARLOS BEE BLVD.

HAYWARD, CA  94542-3021

(510) 885-3842  FAX: (510) 885-7484

deborah.haynes@csueastbay.edu 

www.aba.csueastbay.edu/PROCURE/ 

 

 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, FRESNO
PROCUREMENT & SUPPORT SERVICES

BRIAN COTHAM

5150 NORTH MAPLE AVENUE, M/S JA111

FRESNO, CA  93740-8026

(559) 278-2893 FAX:  (559) 278-4398

amrgiep@csufresno.edu 

www.csufresno.edu/purchasing 

 
 CA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON
 

HECTOR MUNIZ

2600 EAST NUTWOOD AVENUE, SUITE 350

FULLERTON, CA  92834-6808

(714) 278-5136  FAX:  (714) 278-1569

hmuniz@fullerton.edu
 

 CA STATE UNIVERSITY, HUMBOLDT
CONTRACTS, PROCUREMENT & RISK MANAGEMENT

DAVID BUGBEE

1 HARPST STREET

ARCATA, CA  95521-8299

(707) 826-5746  FAX:  (707) 826-3312

DRB7001@humboldt.edu 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH
 

TERRI TELASKY

1250 BELLFLOWER BLVD

LONG BEACH, CA  90840

(562) 985-8290  FAX:  (562) 985-5432

terri.telasky@csulb.edu
www.csulb.edu/purchasing   

 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES
 

THOMAS JOHNSON

5151 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE

LOS ANGELES, CA  90032-8747

(323) 343-3488  FAX:  (323) 343-3499

tjohnson@cslanet.calstatela.edu 

 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, NORTHRIDGE
PURCHASING & CONTRACT ADMIN

MARY RUEDA

18111 NORDHOFF ST

NORTHRIDGE, CA  91330-8231

(818) 677-6567  FAX: (818) 677-6544

mary.rueda@csun.edu  

 

CA STATE POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY, POMONA
LORRAINE RODRIGUEZ
3801 WEST TEMPLE AVENUE
POMONA, CA 91768
(909) 869-3391  FAX: (909) 869-5475
lorrainer@csupomona.edu
www.csupomona.edu/~procurement/ 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, SACRAMENTO

DALE CLACK

6000 J ST

SACRAMENTO, CA 95819-6008
(916) 278-7405 FAX: (916) 278-5796

clackd@csus.edu
 

CA STATE UNIVERSITY, SAN FRANCISCO

MARITZA RODRIGUEZ-VIVAS
1600 HOLLOWAY AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94132
(415) 405-3511 FAX: (415) 405-1984

cindyr@sfsu.edu
http://www.sfsu.edu/ 


CA STATE UNIVERSITY, SAN LUIS OBISPO
LEAH KIRKLIN
1 GRAND AVENUE
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA  93407
(805) 756-5455  FAX: (805) 756-6500
lkirklin@calpoly.edu 

CA TAHOE CONSERVANCY
 

DEBORAH MUNCILL

1061 THIRD STREET

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE, CA  96150

(530) 543-6006  FAX: (530) 542-5591

dmuncill@tahoe.ca.gov 

http://www.tahoe.ca.gov/ 

CA POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION COMMISSION
JAN MARCELLO
770 "L" STREET, SUITE 1160
SACRAMENTO, CA  95814
(916) 322-8026  FAX: (916) 324-4016
jmarcello@cpec.ca.gov 

CA STATE LIBRARY

CARLO MONTILLA

900 N STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 651-0601  FAX: (916) 651-0979

cmontilla@library.ca.gov
www.library.ca.gov 

CA STATE LIBRARY

LINDA JONES

900 N STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 653-0773  FAX: (916) 651-0979

Ljones@library.ca.gov 

www.library.ca.gov 
CA STATE LIBRARY
TIMOTHY BURKHART

P.O. BOX 942837

SACRAMENTO, CA 94237

(916) 651-0979  FAX: (916) 651-0979

tburkhart@library.ca.gov
www.library.ca.gov 
CA TECHNOLOGY AGENCY

RICK CROLY

P.O. BOX 1810

RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95741

(916) 431-4698 FAX: (916) 463-9908

Richard.croly@state.ca.gov
www.dts.ca.gov 
CA TECHNOLOGY AGENCY

JENNIFER HERRERA

P.O. BOX 1810

RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95741

(916) 431-5489  FAX: (916) 463-9908

Jennifer.herrera@state.ca.gov
www.dts.ca.gov 
CA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
ROSEMARY MEJIA

1120 N STREET, MS-52

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 653-2128  FAX: (916) 653-2134

Rosemary.mejia@dot.ca.gov 

www.catc.ca.gov 
CA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
 

LUIS D. BERMUDEZ

777 12TH STREET, SUITE 200

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 

(916) 324-2936  FAX: (916) 324-3068

luis.bermudez@cwib.ca.gov 

www.cwib.ca.gov 
 

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES, DEPT OF

WILLAUME KELLEY IV
PO BOX 419064

RANCHO CORDOVA, CA  95741
(916) 464-4877 FAX: (916) 464-5214
willaume.kelley@dcss.ca.gov
www.childsup.ca.gov/aspx  
 

COASTAL COMMISSION, CA
 

CHIEF, FISCAL AND BUSINESS SERVICES

LOUISE HEREDIA-SAUSEDA

45 FREMONT ST STE 2000

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94105

(415) 904-5207  FAX: (415) 537-3839
lsauseda@coastal.ca.gov 

 

COASTAL CONSERVANCY, STATE
 

YOLANDA ORTEGA

1330 BROADWAY, SUITE 1300 

OAKLAND, CA 94612

(510) 286-4006 FAX: (510) 286-0470

yortega@scc.ca.gov 


COMMISSION ON STATE MANDATES
 

HEIDI PALCHIK
980 NINTH STREET, SUITE 300 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95864

(916) 323-3562 FAX: (916) 445-0278 

Heidi.palchik@csm.ca.gov
www.csm.ca.gov 

 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING
 

CRISTA HILL
1900 CAPITOL AVENUE

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811 

(916) 322-3459 FAX: (916) 323-5095

chill@ctc.ca.gov
www.ctc.ca.gov  

 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING
LEMARDEIO MORRIS

1900 CAPITOL AVENUE

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

(916) 322-5774  FAX: (916) 323-5095

Lemardeio.morris@ctc.ca.gov 

www.ctc.ca.gov 

COMMUNITY COLLEGES, CA

YVONNE LOPEZ
1102 Q ST, 4TH FLOOR

SACRAMENTO, CA  95811

(916) 322-4084  FAX: (916) 327-5365


" 

ylopez@cccco.edu


 

COMMUNITY SERVICES AND DEVELOPMENT, DEPT OF
 

SCOTT VICE

2389 GATEWAY OAKS DR., STE: 100
SACRAMENTO, CA 95833
(916) 576-5303 FAX: (916) 263-1416
svice@csd.ca.gov
www.csd.ca.gov  

CONSERVANCY
SAN JOAQUIN RIVER
MARILE COLINDRES
5469 E OLIVE AVENUE
FRESNO, CA  93727
(559) 253-7324  FAX:  (559) 456-3194
marile.colindres@sjrc.ca.gov 

CONSERVATION CORPS 

TRISH SIMPSON
1719 24TH ST 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816

(916) 341-3154 

trish.simpson@ccc.ca.gov
CONSERVATION CORPS

SCOTT LINTON

1719 24TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816

(916) 341-3156  FAX: (887) 315-4881

Scott.linton@ccc.ca.gov
www.ccc.ca.gov 
CONSERVATION, DEPT OF
ROXANNE SCULL
801 K STREET, MS 22-11
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(9160 327-2964  FAX: (916) 322-0975

Roxanne.scull@conservation.ca.gov
www.conservation.ca.gov 
CONSUMER AFFAIRS, DEPT

ROBERT TURNER

1625 NORTH MARKET BLVD., S-103

SACRAMENTO, CA 95834

(916) 574-7269  FAX: (916) 574-8656

Robert.turner@dca.ca.gov
www.dca.ca.gov 
CONTROLLER'S OFFICE, STATE
ROSS BENSON
300 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 619
SACRAMENTO, CA  95814

(916) 324-0341 FAX: (916) 322-8900

advocate@sco.ca.gov
www.sco.ca.gov/sco_sb_dvbe_advocate.html   


CORPORATIONS, DEPT OF

LAURIE COOTZ

1515 K STREET, SUITE 200
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 322-7883 FAX: (916) 323-0525
lcootz@corp.ca.gov
www.corp.ca.gov/about/dvbe.asp  
CORRECTIONAL HEALTH CARE SERVICES

CHRIS CHILCOTT

P.O. BOX 4038, SUITE 330

SACRAMENTO, CA 95812

(916) 445-1393  FAX: (916) 324-5645

Christopher.chilcott@cdcr.ca.gov
www.cphcs.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CALIFORNIA INSTITUTION FOR MEN
ANNETTE HOLLING
14901 SOUTH CENTRAL AVENUE
CHINO, CA 91710
(909) 606-7076  FAX: (909) 606-7075

Annette.holling@cdcr.ca.gov
www.cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

OFFICE OF BUSINESS SERVICES
VACANT
10000 GOETHE ROAD, SUITE C-1
SACRAMENTO, CA  95827
(916) 255-6133 FAX: (916) 255-6186

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

AVENAL STATE PRISON
LORRAINE LOPEZ
P.O. BOX 8
AVENAL, CA 93204
(559) 386-0587 x5253 FAX: (559) 386-6073
lorraine.lopez@cdcr.ca.gov
  

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
AVENAL STATE PRISON

STEVE KELLERHAS

P.O. BOX 8
AVENAL, CA 93204
(559) 386-0587 x5253 FAX: (559) 386-6073
steve.kellerhas@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CA CORRECTIONAL CENTER
JOHN HUNTER 
PO BOX 790
SUSANVILLE, CA 96127
(530) 257-2181 x4141 FAX: (530) 252-3011
john.hunter@cdcr.ca.gov 


CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION

DEBBIE LONGCRIER

P.O. BOX 1031

TEHACHAPI, CA 93581

(661) 822-4402 x4628 FAX: (661) 823-5022
debbie.longcrier@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CA INSTITUTION FOR MEN

ANNETTE HOLLING
P.O. BOX 128
CHINO, CA 91710
(909) 606-7076 FAX: (909) 606-7075

Annette.holling@cdcr.ca.gov
www.cdcr.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CA INSTITUTION FOR WOMEN
BARBARA WILKERSON
P.O. BOX 6000
CORONA, CA 92878
(909) 606-4916 FAX: (909) 606-4961
barbara.wilkerson@cdcr.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CA MEDICAL FACILITY
ERNESTO FRANCISCO

P.O. BOX 2000
VACAVILLE, CA 95696
(707) 453-7030 FAX: (707) 449-6599

ernesto.francisco@cdcr.ca.gov 

 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CA MEN'S COLONY
TINA SALVATO

P.O. BOX 8101

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93409
(805) 547-7949 FAX: (805) 547-7511

tina.salvato@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CA REHABILITATION CENTER
PATRICIA McCUEN
P.O. BOX 1841

NORCO, CA 92860
(951) 273-2948 FAX: (951) 273-2337

pat.mccuen@cdcr.ca.gov
www.cdcr.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CA STATE PRISON, CORCORAN 
JOE ORDAZ 

4001 KING AVENUE

CORCORAN, CA 93212
(559) 992-6108 FAX: (559) 992-6110

joe.ordaz@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
CA STATE PRISON, LOS ANGELES COUNTY

RICHARD MARTINEZ

44750 60TH STREET – WEST

LANCASTER, CA 93536

(661) 729-2000 x5234 FAX: (661) 729-6960

richard.martinez2@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
 

CA STATE PRISON SACRAMENTO

GREG CAVINESS
P.O. BOX 29
REPRESA, CA  95671

(916) 985-8610 x6988 FAX: (916) 294-3136

greg.caviness@cdcr.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
CA STATE PRISON, SAN QUENTIN
RICK RILEY

1 MAIN STREET

SAN QUENTIN, CA 94964

(415) 455-5070 FAX: (415) 445-5004

rick.riley@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CA STATE PRISON, SOLANO
TANYA STEPHENS
P.O. BOX 4000
VACAVILLE, CA 95696
(707) 454-3273 FAX: (707) 454-3203

tanya.stephens@cdcr.ca.gov
 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
 
CA STUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT FACILITY AND STATE PRISON, CORCORAN
RYAN HUDDLESTON
900 QUEBEC
CORCORAN, CA 93212

(559) 992-7126 FAX: (559) 992-7105

Ryan.huddleston@cdcr.ca.gov
www.cdcr.ca.gov  

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF 
CALIPATRIA STATE PRISON

ELODIA CASTRO
7018 BLAIR ROAD
CALIPATRIA, CA 92233

(760) 348-7000 x5177 FAX: (760) 348-6090
Elodia.castro@cdcr.ca.gov
www.cdcr.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CENTINELA STATE PRISON
JAMES COREY
P.O. BOX 731
IMPERIAL, CA 92251
(760) 337-7900 x5728 FAX: (760) 337-7633

james.corey@cdcr.ca.gov 


CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CENTRAL CA WOMENS FACILITY
BRUCE TANIMOTO
P.O. BOX 1501

CHOWCHILLA, CA 93610
(559) 665-5531x5129 FAX: (559) 665-6030

bruce.tanimoto@cdcr.ca.gov
 

 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF 
CENTRAL CA WOMEN’S FACILITY

CURTIS OTSUJI

P.O. BOX 1501

CHOWCHILLA, CA93610

(559) 665-5531 x5132 FAX: (559) 665-6030

curtis.otsuji@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

CHUCKAWALLA VALLEY STATE PRISON
INEZ MARTINEZ

P.O. BOX 2289

BLYTHE, CA 92226

(760) 922-5300 x6009 FAX: (760) 922-9780

inez.martinez@cdcr.ca.gov 

 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
CORRECTIONAL TRAINING CENTER

SHEILA SMITH

9850 TWIN CITIES ROAD

GALT, CA 95632

(209) 744-5024 FAX: (209) 744-5001

sheila.smith@cdcr.ca.gov  

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
CORRECTIONAL TRAINING FACILITY

TRACY MANO

P.O. BOX 686

SOLEDAD, CA 93960

(831) 678-5842 FAX: (831) 5801

tracy.mano@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
DEUEL VOCATIONAL INSTITUTION

TERI AUSTIN

P.O. BOX 400

TRACY, CA 95376

(209) 835-5520 x5520 FAX : (209) 830-3804

teri.austin@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

FOLSOM STATE PRISON
JANET BRANAMAN
P.O. BOX 901
FOLSOM, CA 95630
(916) 985-2561x 4213 FAX: (916) 351-3006

janet.branaman@cdcr.ca.gov 
www.cdcr.ca.gov 
 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
HIGH DESERT STATE PRISON

MANUEL ESPERANZA

P.O. BOX 750

SUSANVILLE, CA 96127

(530) 251-5100 x5802 FAX : (530) 251-5044

manuel.esperanza@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
IRONWOOD STATE PRISON
FIDEL MARTINEZ
P.O. BOX 2229
BLYTHE, CA  92226
(760) 921-4385  FAX: (760) 921-4352
fidel.martinez@cdcr.ca.gov 


CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
KERN VALLEY STATE PRISON

LISA TACKETT
3000 W. CECIL
DELANO, CA 93215
(661) 721-6300 x6321 FAX: (661) 720-6614

Lisa.tackett@cdcr.ca.gov
www.cdcr.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
MULE CREEK STATE PRISON

DARROL VIERRA

P.O. BOX 409099

IONE, CA 95640

(209) 274-4911 x5225 FAX: (209) 274-5282

darrol.vierra@cdcr.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

NORTH KERN STATE PRISON
ROY ACEVEDO
P.O. BOX 567
DELANO, CA  93216
(661) 721-2345 x6611 FAX: (661) 721-3119
roy.acevedo@cdcr.ca.gov


CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF 

OFFICE OF BUSINESS SERVICES

ALBERT RIVAS

10000 GOETHE ROAD, SUITE C-1

SACRAMENTO, CA 95827

(916) 255-6143  FAX: (916) 255-6187

Albert.rivas@cdcr.ca.gov 

www.cdcr.ca.gov/DoingBusiness/SBDVBE/index.html 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

PELICAN BAY STATE PRISON
JEAN RUPERT
P.O. BOX 8500
COALINGA, CA  95531
(707) 465-9030 FAX: (707) 465-9151
jean.rupert@cdcr.ca.gov 
  

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
PLEASANT VALLEY STATE PRISON
FRANK ALVARADO
P.O. BOX 8500
COALINGA, CA  93210
(559) 935-4900 x4976  FAX: (559) 935-4977
frank.alvarado@cdcr.ca.gov 
 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
RICHARD J. DONOVAN CORRECTIONAL FACILITY  

MARC GOMES

480 ALTA RD

SAN DIEGO, CA  92179 

(619) 661-7834 FAX: (619) 661-6357

marc.gomes@cdcr.ca.gov 


CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

SALINAS VALLEY STATE PRISON

BRANDON JACKSON
PO BOX 1020

SOLEDAD, CA 93960 

(831) 678-5525 FAX: (831) 678-5505

Brandon.jackson@cdcr.ca.gov
www.cdcr.ca.gov 

 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION,  DEPT OF
SIERRA CONSERVATION CENTER

TOM BAILEY
P.O. BOX 497
JAMESTOWN, CA  95327 

(209) 984-5291 x6208 FAX: (209) 984-0651

tom.bailey@cdcr.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
VALLEY STATE PRISON FOR WOMEN

BARBARA SANDERS

P.O. BOX 99

CHOWCHILLA, CA 93610

(559) 665-6100 x5548 FAX: (559) 665-6104

barbara.sanders@cdcr.ca.gov 

 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

WASCO STATE PRISON
LINDA LANGLEY
P.O. BOX 8800
WASCO, CA 93280
(661) 758-8400 X5215 FAX: (661) 758-7073
linda.langley@cdcr.ca.gov

 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

HEMAN G STARK YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
PAT MCCUEN
15180 EUCLID AVE

CHINO, CA  91710
(909) 606-5041 FAX: (909) 606-5044
pmccuen@cdcr.ca.gov 

http://www.cdcr.ca.gov/ 

 

 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF

NORTHERN CA YOUTH CORRECTIONAL CENTER
CORISSA RIANO

P.O. BOX 213004
STOCKTON, CA  95213
(209) 944-6151  FAX: (209) 944-6376

corissa.riano@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
 
PINE GROVE YOUTH CONSERVATION CAMP
TRICIA GOLD
P.O. BOX 1040
PINE GROVE, CA  95665
(209) 296-7581 FAX:  (209) 296-7855
tricia.gold@cdcr.ca.gov 
 

 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
PRESTON YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

SANDRA MENDOZA

201 WATERMAN ROAD

IONE, CA 95640

(209) 274-8106 FAX: (209) 274-4068

sandra.mendoza@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
VENTURA YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

DANIEL PONCE

3100 WRIGHT ROAD

CAMARILLO, CA 93010

(805) 278-3735 FAX: (805) 981-9641

daniel.ponce@cdcr.ca.gov 

CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
ENTERPRISE INFORMATION SYSTEMS

DEBORAH CHU
9838 OLD PLACERVILLE ROAD, SUITE B
SACRAMENTO, CA 95827
(916) 255-3867 FAX: (916) 255-3524
Deborah.chu@cdcr.ca.gov 
CORRECTIONS & REHABILITATION, DEPT OF
 

CA PRISON HEALTH CARE SERVICES

IAN BRANAMAN

P.O. BOX 4038
SACRAMENTO, CA  95814

(916) 445-3552  FAX: (916) 324-5645

ian.branaman@cdcr.ca.gov  

www.cphcs.ca.gov 
 

DELTA STEWARDSHIP COUNCIL

MARLA LYNCH

980 NNTH STREET, ROOM 1500

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 445-7640  FAX : (916) 445-7434

Marla.lynch@deltacouncil.ca.gov
www.deltacouncil.ca.gov  

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, DEPT OF
HEADQUARTER OFFICE
KAREN RUSS

1600  9TH ST ROOM 300 MS 3-18
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 653-0743 FAX: (916) 654-1542
karen.russ@dds.ca.gov 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, DEPT OF
 

CANYON SPRINGS COMMUNITY FACILITY
ANN LARSEN
69696 RAMON RD
CATHEDRAL CITY, CA 92234
(760) 770-6248  FAX:  (760) 770-6249
alarsen@cs.dds.ca.gov
www.dds.ca.gov  

 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

FAIRVIEW DEVELOPMENT CENTER
RUTH CHE
2501 HARBOUR BLVD
COSTA MESA, CA  92626
(714) 957-5148  FAX:  (714) 957-5614
ruth.che@fdc.dds.ca.gov  

 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

LANTERNMAN DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER
ROSALIE ARDILES
3530 WEST POMONA BLVD.
POMONA, CA  91769-0100
(909) 444-7127  FAX:  (909) 839-1309
rosalie.ardiles@ldc.dds.ca.gov 

 

 DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, DEPT OF
 

PORTERVILLE DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER
JJ ASUNCION
26501 AVENUE, #140
PORTERVILLE, CA  93258
(559) 782-2889  FAX:  (559) 782-2188
jj.asuncion@pdc.dds.ca.gov 

 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

SONOMA DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SUZEE HYDE
15000 ARNOLD DRIVE
ELDRIDGE, CA  95431
(707) 938-6426 FAX: (707) 938-6635
suzee.hyde@sonoma.dds.ca.gov 

EDUCATION, DEPT OF
FRANK HAM
1430 N STREET, SUITE 1802
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 445-8440  FAX: (916) 319-0124 

fham@cde.ca.gov
www.cde.ca.gov  

EDUCATION, DEPT OF
JAYMI BROWN
1430 N STREET,  STE. 2213

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 445-8707  FAX: (916) 327-8306 

jabrown@cde.ca.gov 
 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AUTHORITY
CECILE FREEMAN

10901 GOLD CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 400
SACRAMENTO, CA 95670
(916) 431-3653 FAX: (916) 322-1441 

cecile.freeman@emsa.ca.gov 
www.emsa.ca.gov 
 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, CA
GINNI KING
3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE
MATHER, CA  95655
(916) 845-8304  FAX:  (916) 845-8397
ginni.king@calema.ca.gov
www.calema.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT, DEPT OF
BUSINESS OPERATION PLANNING 

SHERI D LARSON

800 CAPITOL MALL-MIC 62-C 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 653-2337 FAX: (916) 319-1684
slarson@edd.ca.gov 

 

ENERGY COMMISSION
CONTRACTS OFFICE 

COCO WORTHY

1516 9TH STREET, MS 18 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5512

(916) 654-5833 FAX: (916) 654-4423

cworthy@energy.state.ca.us 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH HAZARD ASSESSMENT, OFF
ELLIE LUNA
P.O. BOX 4010, MS-19B
SACRAMENTO, CA 95812 

(916) 327-8359 FAX: (916) 324-6511

Ellie.luna@oehha.ca.gov 
www.oehha.ca.gov 

FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING COMMISSION
DENISE CHOYE

455 GOLDEN GATE AVENUE, STE: 10600

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94102

(415) 557-2828  FAX: (415) 557-0855

denise.choye@fehc.ca.gov 

http://www.fehc.ca.gov/ 

FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING 
LANEISHA WIMBERLY

2218 KAUSEN DRIVE, SUITE 100

ELK GROVE, CA  95758

(916) 478-7217  FAX: (916) 478-7321

Laneisha.wimberly@dfeh.ca.gov 

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
DEBBIE WALDRON
428 J ST STE 620
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 322-5021 FAX: (916) 322-0883
dwaldron@fppc.ca.gov
www.fppc.ca.gov 

 

FAIRS & EXPOSITIONS

3RD DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION / SILVER DOLLAR FAIR

SCOTT STOLLER

2357 FAIR STREET

CHICO, CA 95928

(530) 895-4666  FAX: (530) 895-6987

scott@silverdollarfair.org
www.silverdollarfair.org 
FINANCE, DEPT OF

STEVE RAMIREZ
915 L ST, LOWER LEVEL
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 445-1986 FAX: (916) 324-8223
steve.ramirez@dof.ca.gov 

 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION SYSTEM FOR CA (FI$CAL)

KIRK WOLFE
2000 EVERGREEN STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95813
(916) 576-5216 FAX: (916) 576-4834
Kirk.wolfe@fiscal.ca.gov 
www.fiscal.ca.gov  

 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, DEPT OF
 

BUSINESS SERVICES OFFICER

DENISE R MONCUS-GWEN
1810 13TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA  95811

(916) 323-7016  FAX: (916) 445-2123

denise.moncus@dfi.ca.gov
www.dfi.ca.gov  

 

FIRST 5 CALIFORNIA 

JOAN DUTRA

2389 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, SUITE 260

SACRAMENTO, CA 95833

(916) 263-0797  FAX: (916) 263-1360

jddutra@ccfc.ca.gov 

FISCAL SERVICES, OFFICE OF
TANYA AVILES-MEDEIROS
707 THIRD STREET, 9TH FLR
SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-5139  FAX: (916) 376-5151
tanya.medeiros@dgs.ca.gov 

FISCAL SERVICES, OFFICE OF
CARMEN CASEY
707 THIRD STREET, 9TH FLR
SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-5145  FAX: (916) 376-5151
carmen.casey@dgs.ca.gov 

FISH & GAME, DEPT OF
PROCUREMENT UNIT

LUPE ESPINOZA

1831 9TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

(916) 445-5763  FAX: (916) 445-5151

lespinoza@dfg.ca.gov
www.dfg.ca.gov 

FISH & GAME, DEPT OF
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT BRANCH

ROBERT CALVERT

1831 9TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

(916) 445-9614  FAX: (916) 445-9620

rcalvert@dfg.ca.gov 

www.dfg.ca.gov
 

FLEET AND ASSET MANAGEMENT, OFFICE OF
ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGER
BAHIA ABDALLAH 
1700 NATIONAL DRIVE
SACRAMENTO, CA  95834
(916) 928-5837  FAX: (916) 928-9899
bahia.abdallah@dgs.ca.gov  

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE, DEPT OF
CHRIS WORKMAN

1890 BRIGGS STREET

ANDERSON, CA 96007

(530) 378-6789  FAX: (530) 378-6788

ceo@shastadistrictfair.com
www.shastadistrictfair.com 

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE, DEPT OF

PAMELA SHERRON
1220 N STREEET, ROOM 115
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 654-0752 FAX: (916) 654-0395
psherron@cdfa.ca.gov
www.cdfa.ca.gov 

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

PROCUREMENT & ASSET MGMT

TRACIE ZAMORA
P.O. BOX 2086

RANCHO CORDOVA, CA  95741-2086
(916) 845-3937 FAX: (916) 845-9627

tracie.zamora@ftb.ca.gov
GAMBLING CONTROL COMMISSION, CA 


LISA KING

2399 GATEWAY OAKS, STE 220 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95833

(916) 263-1595  FAX: (916) 274-0689
lking@cgcc.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF
FISCAL SERVICES DIVISION
LAUREN GALINDO
707 THIRD ST, 4TH FLOOR
WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-5055  FAX:  (916) 375-4808

lauren.galindo@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

FISCAL SERVICES DIVISION
TANYA AVILES-MEDEIROS
707 THIRD ST, 3RD FLOOR
WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-5139  FAX:  (916) 375-4808

tanya.avilesmedeiros@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES DIVISION
KATHY SCHNABEL
707 THIRD ST, 3RD FLOOR
WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-4789  FAX:  (916) 375-4808
kathy.schnabel@dgs.ca.gov 

 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES DIVISION
RENEE COCHRAN
707 THIRD ST, 3RD FLOOR
WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-4735  FAX:  (916) 375-4808

rcochran@dgs.ca.gov
www.itsd.dgs.ca.gov  


GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

LEGAL
PAT WHITFIELD

707 3RD ST, SUITE 7-330

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-5090 FAX: (916) 376-5088

patricia.whitfield@dgs.ca.gov
  

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

PROCUREMENT DIVISION
MICHAEL AGUILLIO

707 3RD ST, 2ND FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-4328 FAX: (916) 375-4662

michael.aguillio@dgs.ca.gov 

 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

PROCUREMENT DIVISION
CATRINA BLAIR

707 3RD ST, 2ND FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-4343 FAX: (916) 375-4662

Catrina.Blair@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

PROCUREMENT DIVISION
TONIA BURGESS

707 3RD ST, 2ND FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-4427 FAX: (916) 375-4662

Tonia.Burgess@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

PROCUREMENT DIVISION
WAYNE GROSS

707 3RD ST, 2ND FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-4339  FAX: (916) 375-4662

wayne.gross@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

PROCUREMENT DIVISION
DANETTA JACKSON

707 3RD ST, 2ND FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-4483  FAX: (916) 375-4662

Danetta.Jackson@dgs.ca.gov 

 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

PROCUREMENT DIVISION
ERIC MANDELL

707 3RD ST, 2ND FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-4608 FAX: (916) 375-4662

Eric.Mandell@dgs.ca.gov 

 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF 

 

BUSINESS SERVICES OFFICE
JAIME TOVAR

707 3RD STREET, ROOM 1-430

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605

(916) 376-5333  FAX: (916) 376-5331

Jaime.Tovar@dgs.ca.gov 

  

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

BUSINESS SERVICES OFFICE
RANDY GRAYBILL

707 3RD ST, 2ND FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-5334 FAX: (916) 

randy.graybill@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
ROBERT HORSLEY
707 3RD STREET, ROOM 1-460
WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605

(916) 375-4640  FAX: (916) 375-6721
robert.horsley@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

REAL ESTATE SERVICES DIVISION

DENIS CALVO
707 3RD STREET

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-1767 FAX: (916) 376-1778
denis.calvo@dgs.ca.gov


GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

REAL ESTATE SERVICES DIVISION/BPM

ANGEL HOOD
707 3RD STREET, 5TH FLOOR 

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-4984 FAX: (916) 

angel.hood@dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

REAL ESTATE SERVICES DIVISION /BOPP

MOLLY LOVETT
707 3RD STREET, 2ND FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-1844 FAX: (916) 375-8021

molly.lovett@dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

REAL ESTATE SERVICES DIVISION /BPM

ROSA MARTINEZ
707 3RD STREET, 5TH FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 375-5963 FAX: (866) 217-5933

rosa.martinez@dgs.ca.gov
 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

REAL ESTATE SERVICES DIVISION, PROJ. MGMT BRANCH
VALERIE LANE
707 3RD STREET, 3RD FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-1725 FAX: (916) 

Valerie.Lane@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT

MARK DOTY
707 3RD STREET, 1ST FLOOR

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA  95605
(916) 376-5296 FAX: (916) 376-5275

mark.doty@dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE PUBLISHING, OFFICE OF
MICHELLE CARTER 

344 N. 7TH  STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 445-3125 FAX: (916) 322-3763

michelle.carter@dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE PUBLISHING, OFFICE OF
FREDDIE SELLS

344 N. 7TH  STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 322-7328 FAX: (916) 322-3763

fsells@dgs.ca.gov
GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE PUBLISHING, OFFICE OF

LORI MORGAN
344 N. 7TH  STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 327-0720 FAX: (916) 322-3763

lmorgan@dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE PUBLISHING, OFFICE OF

ELIZABETH PARKER
344 N. 7TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 322-8747 FAX: (916) 322-3763

eparker@dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE PUBLISHING, OFFICE OF

RICHARD BROWN
344 N. 7TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 445-5364 FAX: (916) 322-3763

richard.brown@dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE PUBLISHING, OFFICE OF

MICHELLE CARTER
344 N. 7TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 445-3125 FAX: (916) 322-3763

mcarter@dgs.ca.gov
 

 GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE PUBLISHING, OFFICE OF

LORI MORGAN
344 N. 7TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 327-0720 FAX: (916) 322-3763
lori.morgan@dgs.ca.gov
www.osp.dgs.ca.gov/default.htm 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE PUBLISHING, OFFICE OF
LAURA COLUMBEL
344 N. 7TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 327-1018 FAX: (916) 

laura.columbel@dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE PUBLISHING, OFFICE OF

LETICIA GARCIA
344 N. 7TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 445-5875 FAX: (916) 

Leticia.Garcia@dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE ARCHITECT, DIVISION OF
LYNNE BAKER

1102 Q STREET, #5100
SACRAMENTO, CA  95814
(916) 324-6887 FAX: (916) 327-3371
Lynne.Baker@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

STATE ARCHITECT, DIVISION OF

ERICA SEGHESIO
1102 Q STREET, SUITE 5100
SACRAMENTO, CA  95811
(916) 327-2733 FAX: (916) 327-3371
Erica.seghesio@dgs.ca.gov
www.dgs.ca.gov

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF
 

PROCUREMENT & FACILITIES UNIT MANAGER
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE
DGS TELECOMMUNICATION DIVISION

JACK HITE

601 SEQUOIA PACIFIC BLVD.

SACRAMENTO, CA  95811

(916) 657-9470 FAX: (916) 657-9873

jack.hite@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

CARLOS TREJOS

2349 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, SUITE 200

SACRAMENTO, CA  95833

(916) 263-0759 FAX: (916) 263-0554

carlos.trejos@dgs.ca.gov 

GENERAL SERVICES, DEPT OF
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

CHOA LOR

2349 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, SUITE 200

SACRAMENTO, CA  95833

(916) 263-0793 FAX: (916) 263-0554

chao.lor@dgs.ca.gov 


HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY

DARREL SPIKER

1600 9TH ST, RM 460 MIC A-30

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 651-6644 FAX: (916) 653-9588

dspiker@ohi.ca.gov
HEALTH CARE SERVICES, DEPT OF
 

KATHY BROWN

P.O. BOX 997413, MS 1403

SACRAMENTO, CA  95899-7413

(916) 650-0149  FAX:  (916) 650-0111

Kathy.Brown@dhcs.ca.gov
 
HIGHWAY PATROL, CA
SANDRA BRADLEY

601 NORTH 7TH STREET, BLDG. B
SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 843-3616 FAX: (916) 322-3166 

SBradley@CHP.CA.GOV  

 

HORSE RACING BOARD, CA

DENISE CRAIGO

1010 HURLEY WY STE 300

SACRAMENTO, CA 95825
(916) 263-6021 FAX: (916) 263-6042

denisec@chrb.ca.gov
 

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Stacy Q Hernandez

1800 3RD ST RM 350

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 324-1796  FAX: (916) 327-4833

shernandez@hcd.ca.gov
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SHARON DUNHAM

1800 3RD STREET, SUITE 195

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

(916) 324-6806  FAX: (916) 324-6806

sdunham@hcd.ca.gov
www.hcd.ca.gov 

 

INSURANCE, DEPT OF

PATRICK L APPLEWHITE

300 CAPITOL MALL, STE 1300

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 492-3333 FAX: (916) 327-7676

applewhitep@insurance.ca.gov
JUSTICE DEPT OF

PURCHASING
JASON IKEGAMI

1300 I St, 8TH FLOOR

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 324-5463 FAX: (916) 324-0680

Jason.Ikegami@doj.ca.gov 

 
JUSTICE DEPT OF

SERVICE CONTRACTING

STEPHEN NAPOLILLP
1300 I St, 8TH FLOOR

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 323-1975 FAX: (916) 324-0680

Stephen.Napolilllo@doj.ca.gov 

 

LANDS COMMISSION, STATE
 

ANNABELL ABELEDA

100 HOWE AVE, STE 1005

SACRAMENTO, CA  95825

(916) 574-1871  FAX: (916) 574-1875

abeleda@slc.ca.gov 

 

LANDS COMMISSION, STATE
 

DENISE COOK

100 HOWE AVENUE

SACRAMENTO, CA  95825

(916) 574-2494  FAX: (916) 574-1875
cookd@slc.ca.gov 

LAWRENCE BERKELEY NATIONAL LABORATORY

HANH LE

2100 UNIVERSITY AVE,  MAIL STOP 937-228
BERKELEY, CA  

(510) 486-4596  FAX: (510) 486-7629
hmle@lbl.gov 

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
 

LT GOVERNOR

LARRY VASQUEZ

STATE CAPITOL, RM 1114

SACRAMENTO, CA  95814

(916) 445-8994  FAX:  (916) 323-4998

larry.vasquez@ltg.ca.gov 

LOTTERY COMMISSION

CONTRACT SERVICES
TINA MIRANDA

700 N 10TH ST

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 822-8002  FAX: (916) 737-5984
tmiranda@calottery.com
www.calottery.com 
 

 OFFICE OF SYSTEM INTEGRATION
SANDRA WINTERS
P.O. BOX 138014

SACRAMENTO, CA 95813
(916) 263-0486  FAX: (916) 263-0727
sandra.winters@osi.ca.gov
www.osi.ca.gov  

 

MANAGED HEALTH CARE, DEPT OF

KAREN WHITNEY

980 9TH ST STE 500

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 323-7796 FAX:  (916) 445-9420

kwhitney@dmhc.ca.gov 

  MANAGED RISK MEDICAL INSURANCE BOARD

GINA VAN NES

1000 G ST RM 450

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 445-2113 FAX: (916) 445-0898

gvannes@mrmib.ca.gov
 
MARITIME ACADEMY 


VINEETA DHILLON
200 MARITIME ACADEMY DR
VALLEJO, CA 94590
(707) 654-1086 FAX: (707) 654-1001
dhillon@csum.edu
MENTAL HEALTH, DEPT OF

ATASCADERO STATE HOSPITAL
MICHELLE BUCK

P.O. BOX 7002

ATASCADERO, CA 93423-7002
(805) 468-3700 FAX: (805) 468-3261

Mbuck@ash.dmh.ca.gov 

MENTAL HEALTH, DEPT OF
METROPOLITAN STATE HOSPITAL

JENNIFER MOON

11401 SOUTH BLOOMFIELD AVENUE

NORWALK, CA 90650

(562) 651-3118  FAX: (562) 863-7332

Jennifer.Moon@msh.dmh.ca.gov  

MENTAL HEALTH, DEPT OF
PATTON STATE HOSPITAL
LISA TATE
3102 E HIGHLAND AVE.
PATTON, CA 92369
(909) 425-7320 FAX: (909) 425-6243
lisa.tate@psh.dmh.ca.gov 

MENTAL HEALTH, DEPT OF
JANICE PAULAR
1600 9TH STREET, ROOM 400
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 651-0641  FAX: (916) 651-3293

Janis.paular@dmh.ca.gov  
MENTAL HEALTH, DEPT OF
SHEILA GARDNER

1600 9TH STREET, ROOM 101

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 651-3161  FAX: (916) 653-8752

Sheila.gardner@dmh.ca.gov
www.dmh.ca.gov 

MILITARY DEPARTMENT

JEFFREY KERNS

9800 GOETHE ROAD
SACRAMENTO, CA 95827
(916) 854-3736  FAX: (916) 854-4229

Jeffrey.kerns@us.army.mil
www.calguard.ca.gov 

MILITARY DEPARTMENT

LISA GALVAN

9800 GOETHE RD

SACRAMENTO, CA 95827
(916) 854-3367 FAX: (916) 854-4229

Lisa.Galvan@us.army.mil 

MILITARY DEPARTMENT

LISA GALVAN

9800 GOETHE RD

SACRAMENTO, CA 95827
(916) 854-3367 FAX: (916) 854-4229

Lisa.Galvan@us.army.mil 

MOTOR VEHICLES, DEPT OF

LIBBEY GUERRA
2415 FIRST AVE, MS E-112

SACRAMENTO, CA 95818
(916) 657-8773 FAX: (916) 657-5933
Elizabeth.guerra@dmv.ca.gov
www.dmv.ca.gov 
 

OFFICE OF STATEWIDE HEALTH PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
 

BRIAN REILLY
400 R STREET, STE 359

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
(916) 326-3205 FAX: (916) 322-2530

Brian.reilly@oshpd.ca.gov 

http://www.oshpd.ca.gov/ 

 

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND RESEARCH
 

SUSAN MCAULIFFE

1400 TENTH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA  95814

(916) 445-9712  FAX: (916) 322-6210
susan.mcauliffe@opr.ca.gov
www.opr.ca.gov  
PARKS & RECREATION, DEPT OF

ELIZABETH GARCIA
P.O. BOX 942896
SACRAMENTO, CA 94296
(916) 651-0929 FAX: (916) 651-8456
egarcia@parks.ca.gov 
www.parks.ca.gov 

PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS & TRAINING, COMMISSION 

AL JORRIN
1601 ALHAMBRA BLVD
SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-7083
(916) 227-3929 FAX: (916) 227-3895
al.jorrin@post.ca.gov 

PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS & TRAINING, COMMISSION 

HEATHER CAMP
1601 ALHAMBRA BLVD
SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-7083
(916) 227-3937 FAX: (916) 227-3895
hcamp@post.ca.gov  

 PERSONNEL BOARD, STATE
 

JULIE TORRES

801 CAPITOL MALL, RM 140A

SACRAMENTO, CA  95814

(916) 651-1476  FAX:  (916) 653-4096

jtorres@spb.ca.gov 

 

PESTICIDE REGULATION, DEPT OF 

SHERYL STILLWELL

1001 I STREET, MS 4-A  

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 445-2508 FAX: (916) 445-6845 

sstillwell@cdpr.ca.gov 

http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/
PUBLIC DEFENDER, STATE

JULIE DEL PRETE
801 K ST STE 1100
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 322-6594 FAX: (916) 324-9792
delprete@ospd.ca.gov 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RELATIONS BOARD

BEN DAMIAN
1031 18TH STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA  95811
(916) 327-2258  FAX: (916) 327-7955
bdamian@perb.ca.gov 


PUBLIC HEALTH, DEPT OF

ROLANDO TORRES JR.

P.O. BOX 997377 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95899-7377
(916) 650-0134  FAX:  (916) 650-0142
Rolando.Torres@cdph.ca.gov
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/Pages/DEFAULT.aspx 
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION, DEPT OF

STEPHANIE GREEN
505 VAN NESS AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102
(415) 703-5245 FAX: (415) 703-2655
sjg@cpuc.ca.gov
www.cpuc.ca.gov  

REAL ESTATE, DEPT OF
 

REAL ESTATE

SEAN O’NEAL

2201 BROADWAY

SACRAMENTO, CA  95818

(916) 227-3006  FAX: (916) 227-0361

sean_oneal@dre.ca.gov
www.dre.ca.gov  

REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS, OFFICE OF

DEBRA TOMASELLO
1102 Q STREET, SUITE 4100
SACRAMENTO, CA 95633
(916) 440-7877 FAX: (916) 440-7406
dtomasello@orea.ca.gov  

REHABILITATION, DEPT OF 

SHAIRONDA MORRIS
721 CAPITOL MALL
SACRAMENTO, CA  95814
(916) 558-5699  FAX:  (916) 558.5681
srmorris@dor.ca.gov

RESOURCES AGENCY
 

VICKIE KEY

1416 NINTH STREET, SUITE 1311
SACRAMENTO, CA  95814

(916) 654-2757 FAX: (916) 653-8102
vickie.key@resources.ca.gov

RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CalRecycle), DEPT OF
COLLEEN RUBENS 

1001 I STREET, MS-19A 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814  

(916) 341-6124 FAX: (916) 319-7432

colleen.rubens@calrecycle.ca.gov
SACRAMENTO-SAN JOAQUIN DELTA CONSERVANCY

MARLA LYNCH

3500 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

SACRAMENTO, CA 95691

(916) 445-7640  FAX : (916) 445-7434

Marla.lynch@deltacouncil.ca.gov
www.deltacouncil.ca.gov  

SAN FRANCISCO BAY CONSERV. & DEV COMMISSION

LESLIE A MUSE

50 CALIFORNIA STREET 26TH FLOOR

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94111
(415) 352-3636 FAX: (415) 352-3606

lesliem@bcdc.ca.gov
 

SCIENCE CENTER, CA

TUAN DO
700 EXPOSITION PARK DRIVE
LOS ANGELES, CA  90037
(213) 744-7454 FAX: (213) 744-2635
tdo@cscmail.org  
www.californiasciencecenter.org 

 

 SECRETARY OF STATE

VERONICA DOWNS
1500 11TH STREET,  SUITE 460

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 653-4935 FAX: (916) 653-8324
veronica.downs@sos.ca.gov 
www.sos.ca.gov 
SEISMIC SAFETY COMMISSION

SUE CELLI
1755 CREEKSIDE OAKS DR, STE 100
SACRAMENTO, CA  95833
(916) 263-5506  FAX:  (916) 263-0594
celli@stateseismic.com 

 
SIERRA NEVADA CONSERVANCY
AMY LEBAK
11521 BLOCKER DRIVE, SUITE 205
AUBURN, CA  95603
(530) 823-4707 FAX: (530) 823-4665
alebak@sierranevada.ca.gov 

www.sierranevada.ca.gov 
SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF

LORENA ZAMORA
744 P ST MS 8-4-181

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
FAX: (916) 654-1567

lorena.zamora@dss.ca.gov

STATE AND CONSUMER SERVICES AGENCY
JANET NANNINI
915 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 200
SACRAMENTO, CA  95814
(916) 657-2539  FAX: (916) 653-3815
janet.nannini@scsa.ca.gov 

www.scsa.ca.gov  

STATE INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL (SILC)

CAROLINE DISNEY
1600 K STREET, SUITE 100
SACRMENTO, CA  95814
(916) 445-0142  FAX: (916) 445-5973
caroline@calsilc.org  

STUDENT AID COMMISSION
 

DIANE WATKINS
P.O. BOX 419026
RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95607

(916) 464-8032 FAX: (916) 464-8005

dwatkins@csac.ca.gov
www.csac.ca.gov 

SYSTEMS INTEGRATION, OFFICE OF
 

ACQUISITION CENTER

KATHY GEE
P.O. BOX 138014

SACRAMENTO, CA  95833
(916) 263-4286  FAX:  (916) 263-0727

acquisitions@osi.ca.gov
www.osi.ca.gov 

 
TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM, STATE

LAURA ANDERSON

100 WATERFRONT PLACE
WEST SACRAMENTO, CA 95605
(916) 414-4880  FAX: (916) 414-4888
landersen@calstrs.ca.gov 


TECHNOLOGY SERVICES, DEPT OF

RICK CROLY

PO BOX 1810

RANCHO CORDOVA, CA  95816
(916) 4431-4698 FAX: (916) 733-7521

richard.croly@state.ca.gov 

 

TOXIC SUBSTANCES CONTROL, DEPT OF
PAMELA JOHNSON
100 I STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95812
(916) 327-4491 FAX: (916) 323-2899

pjohnson@dtsc.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

BLANCA RODRIGUEZ

1823 14TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

(916) 324-0449  FAX: (916) 324-1949

smallbusinessadvocate@dot.ca.gov
www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 1

JANET MOHOROVICH
1656 UNION STREET

EUREKA, CA 95501

(707) 441-3945  FAX: (707) 441-5871

Janet_mohorovich@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 2

REBECCA ALEXANDER

1657 RIVERSIDE DRIVE

REDDING, CA 96001

(530) 229-0508  FAX: (530) 225-3146

Rebecca_alexander@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 3

LIZA WHITMORE

703 B STREET

MARYSVILLE, CA 95901

(530) 741-4222  FAX: (530) 741-4101

Liza_whitmore@dot.ca.gov
www.dot.ca.gov/dist3/departments/sbusiness/ 

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 4

GEORGE CROSBY

111 GRAND AVENUE

OAKLAND, CA 94612

(510) 286-7030  FAX: (510) 286-5229

George_crosby@dot.ca.gov 

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 5

ANN DANKO

50 HIGUERA STREET

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401

(805) 549-3818  FAX: (805) 549-3290

Ann_danko@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 6

MORRIS J. CAUDLE

1352 W. OLIVE AVENUE

FRESNO, CA 93728

(559) 444-2585  FAX: (559) 445-5828

Morris_j_caudle@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 7

WILL BLAS

100 S. MAIN STREET, SUITE 100

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

(949) 553-3577  FAX: (213) 897-8603

Will.blas@dot.ca.gov 

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 8

PATTI SMITH

464 W. 4TH STREET, 12TH FLOOR

SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92401

(909) 383-642  FAX: (909) 383-5942

Patti_smith@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 9

JESSICA KLEMENCIC

500 SOUTH MAIN STREET

BISHOP, CA 93514

(760) 872-0777 FAX: (760) 872-5208

Jessica_klemencic@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 10

SILVIA DAYAK

1976 E. CHARTER WAY

STOCKTON, CA 95205

(209) 948-7855  FAX: (209) 948-7227

Silvia_dayak@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 10
LAUREN PULIDO

1976 E. CHARTER WAY

STOCKTON, CA 95205

(209) 948-7968  FAX: (209) 948-7227

Lauren_pulido@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 11

LIZ SANTUCCI

4050 TAYLOR STREET

SAN DIEGO, CA 92110

(619) 688-3151  FAX: (619) 220-7973

Liz_santucci@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 11

ROSALINDA PRIMACIO

4050 TAYLOR STREET

SAN DIEGO, CA 92110

(619) 220-7343  FAX: (619) 220-7379

Rosalinda_primacio@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

DISTRICT 12

ELIZABETH PHILIPPON

3347 MICHELSON DRIVE, SUITE 100

IRVINE, CA 92612

(949) 724-2021  FAX: (949) 253-7957

Elizabeth_philippon@dot.ca.gov
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (CALTRANS)

HEADQUARTERS

ALICIA SEQUEIRA

1823 14TH STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

Alicia_sequeira@dot.ca.gov 
TRAFFIC SAFETY, OFFICE OF
VALERIE ARCHIE
2208 KAUSEN DRIVE, SUITE 300

ELK GROVE, CA  95758
(916) 509-3047 FAX: (916) 509-3055

Valerie.archie@ots.ca.gov
www.ots.ca.gov  

 

TREASURER'S OFFICE, STATE
CHANDA NELSON
915 CAPITOL MALL, ROOM 520

SACRAMENTO, CA  95814
(916) 654-5087  FAX:  (916) 653-3031
cnelson@treasurer.ca.gov 
www.treasurer.ca.gov 

VENTURA YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

THERESA RIOS
1227 O ST, RM 100
CAMARILLO, CA  93010
(805) 278-3735  FAX:  (805) 981-9641
theresa.rios@cdcr.ca.gov 

VETERANS AFFAIRS, DEPT OF

GLORIA ANDERSON
1227 O STREET, ROOM 101
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 651-3045 FAX: (916) 503-8027
gloria.anderson@calvet.ca.gov 
www.calvet.ca.gov 
VETERANS AFFAIRS, DEPT OF

OUTREACH AND EDUCATION
STEWART MACKENZIE

1227 O STREET, STE 105

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 503-8383 FAX: (916) 653-2563

stewart.mackenzie@cdva.ca.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS, DEPT OF

OUTREACH AND EDUCATION
BOB BEAMER

1227 O STREET, STE 105

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 503-8375 FAX: (916) 653-2563

robert.beamer@cdva.ca.gov 

 

VICTIMS COMPENSATION AND GOVERNMENT CLAIMS BD

LUPE RIVERA
400 "R" STREET, SUITE 400
SACRAMENTO, CA  95811
(916) 491-3862  FAX: (916) 491-6401
lupe.rivera@vcgcb.ca.gov 

WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

KATHLEEN HUGHES
1001  I STREET, 18TH FLOOR

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 327-6459 FAX: (916) 341-5122

khughes@waterboards.ca.gov 
http://wwwswrcb.ca.gov/ 

 

WATER RESOURCES, DEPT OF
CONTRACT SERVICES OFFICE
LORIE HALL

1416 9TH ST, RM 353
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
(916) 651-9705 FAX: (916) 654-6511
halll@water.ca.gov
www.water.ca.gov/sbe/ 
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